Index No. _ R=25

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section 25 Township 134N. Range31W, , 8thppy,
Cass

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

O onZ/2/86 found o8 _square stone with its base_in concrete
DATE

down 2.8', 11' south of the centerline of east .to west rpad,
O teft monument as found, OJ lowered monument, O removed monument {explain)

O on_7/2/86 ploced g cast _iron monument ovexr the stone with
DATE
its t:t:>pT down 0.1°'.
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page. 3
)
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Statement of Evidence: R 25

Northeast Corner, Section 25, T.134N., R.31W., 5th P.M.

1858

1907

1985

1986

1986

U.S. General Land Office survey set a wood post for
this corner and marked the following bearing trees:
a 36" Pine N33W 26 links, 24" Pine N54E 31 links,

a 20" Pine S533W 42 links, and a 10" Burr Oak S10E
21 links. '

County Survey Record Book "A", pages 50-51, show a
survey by John Curo. He set an 8'"x 8"x 36" stone from
using the the old northeast, southwest, and southeast
government bearing trees.

On November 4, Cass County Survey Technician Terry
Freeman checked the Cass County Highway plans for
County State Aid Highway #34. He found that the plans
show a 2-3' fill in the area of the corner.

On July 2, Terry Freeman, backhoe operator Glen
Williams, and two people from Comstock and Davis
found an 8" square stone with the top broken off
and its base in concrete down 2.8'. THe corner is
11' south of the centerline of the east to west
road in line with the centerlines of roads to the
north and scuth. They set a cast iron monument over
the stone with the top down 0.1'.

On September 17, Terry Freeman marked the bearing
trees shown on the front of this certificate.




